



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE** will be held via **SKYPE** on **TUESDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2020** at **10:00 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director

## **BUSINESS**

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3. MINUTES**
  - (a) Bute and Cowal Area Committee - 3 March 2020 (Pages 3 - 10)
  - (b) Rothesay Common Good Fund - 3 March 2020 (Pages 11 - 12)
  - (c) Rothesay Common Good Fund - 9 April 2020 (Pages 13 - 14)
- 4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**
- 5. PERFORMANCE REVIEW - AREA SCORECARD** (Pages 15 - 36)  
Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Customer Support Services
- 6. CHARITABLE TRUSTS, BEQUESTS AND TRUST FUNDS** (Pages 37 - 44)  
Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support
- 7. PRIMARY SCHOOL AREA REPORT: BUTE AND COWAL** (Pages 45 - 98)  
Report by Executive Director with responsibilities for Education Services
- 8. HSCP - PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR FQ4 (2019/20) & COVID PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE** (Pages 99 - 116)  
Report by Head of Strategic Planning and Performance and Associate Director of Public Health, Health and Social Care Partnership
- 9. ROADS AND AMENITIES REVENUE AND CAPITAL UPDATE** (Pages 117 - 124)

Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Roads and Infrastructure Services

**10. RECYCLING PERFORMANCE** (Pages 125 - 132)

Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Roads and Infrastructure Services

**11. APPOINTMENT TO ISLE OF BUTE BID STEERING GROUP** (Pages 133 - 134)

Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support

**12. DUNOON TO GOUROCK FERRY SERVICE** (Pages 135 - 138)

Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Roads and Infrastructure Services and Presentation by Ruairidh Campbell, Harbour and Engineering Liaison Manager, Caledonian Maritime Assets Limited

**REPORTS FOR NOTING**

**13. CRUACH MOR AND CLACHAN FLATS WIND FARM TRUSTS** (Pages 139 - 144)

Report by Executive Director with responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support

**14. DRAFT BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE WORKPLAN** (Pages 145 - 150)

**Bute and Cowal Area Committee**

Councillor Jim Anderson

Councillor Jim Findlay

Councillor Bobby Good (Chair)

Councillor Yvonne McNeilly

Councillor Alan Reid

Councillor Gordon Blair

Councillor Audrey Forrest

Councillor Jean Moffat

Councillor Len Scoullar

Contact: Stuart McLean, Committee Manager – 01436 658717

Adele Price-Williams, Senior Committee Assistant - 01546 604480